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From: Charles Robertson

To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1190042-009-AC/PSD-FL-361F, American Cement Company, LLC, Sumterville Cement Plant, Draft Permit
Date: Friday, October 05, 2012 10:56:49 AM

Attachments: ATT00001




mailto:crobertson@americancementcompany.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



Reporting-UA: americancementcompany.com; Microsoft Office Outlook 11

Final-Recipient: rfc822;crobertson@americancementcompany.com

Original-Message-ID: <EEC93C1F2E9EBF4EAC7F4210D0F860B403C6654F2A@ECHMBB.floridadep.net>

Disposition: manual-action/MDN-sent-manually; displayed













From: John Kooaler

To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1190042-009-AC/PSD-FL-361F, American Cement Company, LLC, Sumterville Cement Plant, Draft Permit
Date: Friday, October 05, 2012 9:57:31 AM

Attachments: ATT00001




mailto:jkoogler@kooglerassociates.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



Reporting-UA: kooglerassociates.com; Microsoft Outlook 14.0

Final-Recipient: rfc822;jkoogler@kooglerassociates.com

Original-Message-ID: <EEC93C1F2E9EBF4EAC7F4210D0F860B403C6654F2A@ECHMBB.floridadep.net>

Disposition: manual-action/MDN-sent-automatically; displayed









From: Cary Cohrs

To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1190042-009-AC/PSD-FL-361F, American Cement Company, LLC, Sumterville Cement Plant, Draft Permit
Date: Saturday, October 06, 2012 12:03:38 PM

Your message

To: Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

Subject: 1190042-009-AC/PSD-FL-361F, American Cement Company, LLC,
Sumterville Cement Plant, Draft Permit

Sent: 10/5/2012 6:21:25 AM

was read on 10/6/2012 12:01:54 PM.



mailto:ccohrs@americancementcompany.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



